

# Mohamed Ebrahiem Fadel

📞 Phone number: (+20) 1003221864 ✉ Email address: [fadelmohamed964@gmail.com](mailto:fadelmohamed964@gmail.com)

📱 WhatsApp Messenger: 01003221864 [in](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mohamedifadel) LinkedIn: [www.linkedin.com/in/mohamedifadel](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mohamedifadel)

📍 Home: EL-Dakhliya , EL-Mansoura, (Egypt)

## ABOUT ME

---

Recently graduated from the Faculty of Agricultural Engineering, specializing in irrigation system design. Through internships at Shira Academy and TMG, I've refined my skills in irrigation technologies, project management, and problem-solving. Moreover, completing coursework at Hunter Industries has enriched my understanding of irrigation design principles.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### irrigation site engineer

*Trainee at Cairo company for construction (new Mansoura project)* [ 07/2023 – 08/2023 ]

### technical office engineer

*trainee at SHIRA group* [ 31/07/2023 – 10/08/2023 ]

### irrigation engineer

*Trainee at (TMG) Madinty project at Alexandria company for instruction* [ 08/2022 – 09/2022 ]

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

---

### Bachelor of agricultural engineering

*AL-Azhar university* [ 2020 – 2024 ]

City: Cairo | Country: Egypt | Field(s) of study: Irrigation and drainage systems engineering

### Irrigation system design

*Huntter university* [ 02/2023 – 03/2023 ]

## DIGITAL SKILLS

---

AutoCad / RainCAD / Microsoft Office ( Word , Excel and Power Point )

## COMMUNICATION AND INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

---

Team working ability

Good listener

Quick learner

Self-learning

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

---

Mother tongue(s): Arabic

Other language(s): English